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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

----- Original Message 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Mon Oct 11 07:30:37 
Subject: Fw:! ! 

See all traffic and react 

Sullivan, Jacob J <sul!ivanjj@state.gov> 
Monday, October 11, 2010 8:57 AM 
jake.sullivan! ! 
Fw:1 

'--------------" 

2010 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Mon Oct 11 07:03:09 2010 
Subject: Re:! ! 

I agree. 

Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Oct 11 06:58:13 2010 
Subject: Fw: ~I _______ ~ 

Fyi 

Original Message ----­
From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sun Oct 10 21:29:03 2010 
Subj ect : Re: 

I'd probably go w/ LI ________________ ~ 

----- Original Message 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Sent: Sun Oct 
Subj ect : Re: 

10 21:19:29 2010 

! 

on behalf of Sullivan, Jacob J 

RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

86 

And to round list out, LI _____________ ~ who would you do as deputy? 

Left you long vox - going back into dinner but b/l no need for call tomorrow. 

Will call in am to discuss 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sun Oct 10 10:41:00 2010 
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Subject: Re: L� _______ --' 

Some thoughts: 

On the younger side, so less stature but bolder moves: 

Original Message 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Sent: Sat Oct 09 06:12:43 2010 
Subject: Re:'--I _______ ~I 

Let's discuss how to do. 

But let me ask this ques 
would rec to succeed you? 

who has your stature that if this was a blank slate that you 

Cdm 

Original Message ----­
From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Oct 08 21:31:21 2010 
Subject: 

Cheryl, 
As I look at all the holes that are already becoming apparent re our ability to do 
development as I phase out and if I i were not here, I wonder again if we shdnt try to 
hire lias deputy director for development in sip before I leave or wi the transition 
(this is assuming 1 Isucceeds me). Given how much time I put in to trying to get the 
rest of the building to pay attention to developmen t and to pushing that entire part of 
S's agenda (as do u, of course), which I Iwill not do except as specifically tasked, I 
am increasingly worried about what is going to happen. I think she wd take the job if 
properly formulated, and we will HAVE an open slot by the end of the year (I just found 
that out.) But ithe trick is making it a deputy directorship -- like a DAS anywhere else. 
AM 
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